ADDENDUM #1

Irgvdc

From: Irgvdc

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: RFP for Economic Resiliency Plan Consultant
Hello,

Thank you for your interest in the RFP For Economic Resiliency Plan Consultant. Responses to your inquiry are in red
text following each question below.

1. So that consultants can best tailor their scoping of the project, can you share the budget range that has been
established?
Consultants should tailor their scoping of the project and related fees accordingly. The LRGVDC expects
proposals and related fees to be within the range of similar plans.

2. Isthere any expectation that the selected consultant will conduct quantitative analysis in addition to the
qualitative work described in the RFP? Or will data work be executed in house/via a separate procurement
process?

The selected consultant will conduct qualitative analysis. Any data work will be executed in-house or will be
handled through a separate activity if needed.

Once again, thank you for your interest in the proposal.

Thanks,
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council



